Received by OCD: 2/27/2025 1:57:00 PM

From: Gomez, Matthew, EMNRD

To: Ashley Brown

Subject: APD COAs

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2025 1:24:00 PM

Good afternoon,

It appears that the Conditions of Approval (COAs) for the Safari State Com #124H did not
publish correctly. Therefore, this email is to serve as notice of all COAs applied to the

permit.

The Safari State Com #124H 30-015-56285 is subject to the following COAs:

A[C-103] Sub. Drilling (C-103N) is required within (10) days of spud.

Notify the OCD 24 hours prior to casing & cement.

Once the wellis spud, to prevent ground water contamination through whole or
partial conduits from the surface, the operator shall drill without interruption
through the freshwater zone or zones and shallimmediately set in cement the
water protection string.

Oil base muds are not to be used until freshwater zones are cased and cemented
providing isolation from the oil or diesel. This includes synthetic oils. Oil based
mud, drilling fluids and solids must be contained in a steel closed loop system.
Cementis required to circulate on both surface and intermediate1 strings of
casing.

If cement does not circulate on any string, a Cement Bond Log (CBL) is required for
that string of casing.

File As Drilled C-102 and a directional Survey with C-104 completion packet.

This well is within the Capitan Reef. Due to the anticipated shallow depth of the
Capitan reef the surface casing string shall be sat and cemented back to surface
immediately above the Capitan Reef. The first intermediate string shall be set and
cemented back to surface immediately below the base of the Capitan Reef.

Brine water shall not be used in the Capitan Reef. Only fresh water shall be utilized
until the Capitan Reef is cased and cemented.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Matthew Gomez

Petroleum Specialist
State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department
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Oil Conservation Division
(505) 607-1610
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Sante Fe Main Office = CONDITIONS
Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico
General Information H Acti 436807
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation Division
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us 1220 S St F . D
. rancis ur.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
Permian Resources Operating, LLC 372165
300 N. Marienfeld St Ste 1000 Action Number:
Midland, TX 79701 436807
Action Type:
[C-103] Sub. General Sundry (C-103Z)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date
matthew.gomez | None 2/27/2025
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